Korember 20, 1991 Renorable Sugenia Roach County Clerk Miting County, near 3535 Renorable Clerk Miting County, Tesses 7555 Renorable Clerk Miting County, Tesses 7655 Renorable Clerk Miting County, Tesses Renorable Clerk Renorable		
Contry Clerk Titus County, Texas Rt. Fleasant, Rt. A copy of his letter of resignation is a stached here. This resignation has mecoped, and this day I have appointed ref T. Freeman, of Ti the November 1982 Concel Election. Plasse inform Wr. Freeman of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, etc. he is entitled to by virtue of his appointemnt. Enter the resignation letter and this letter upon the minutes of the Commissioners' Court Titus County, Texas. Four truly, /s/ Harry Taylor jh Harry Taylor jh Harry Taylor jh Harry Taylor jh Harry Taylor J Reconservised foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved lith day of December, 1981. ATTEST Harry Taylor County County County County State Reconservised foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved lith day of December, 1981. ATTEST Harry Taylor State Reconservised foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved lith day of December, 1981. ATTEST Harry Taylor County County County County Funct Reconservised foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved lith day of December, 1981. Marry Taylor, County County County Funct Reconservised for proved the scout a quorum present of the following mechanic Notion vers made by Commissioner Marching County Counties for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF MATHING RECONTS Notion carried. Notion carried. Notion carried. Notion carried. Notion the County November. Notion carried. Notion the County Count for November. Notion carried. Notion carried. Notion carried November. Notion carried. Notion carried. Notion carried. Notion carried. Notion the Scourt Pacture for November. Notion carried. Notion carried.	Kovenbo	er 30, 1981
County Clark Titus County, Texas N: Fleasant; Fle		
Titue County, Texes 74455 Bonorable Clark: This resigned as Commissioner of Precinct No. 4, Tituu County, Texes. A copy of his latter of resigned as Commissioner of Precinct No. 4, Titue County, Texes. A copy of his latter of the day I have appointed Pred T. Presenen, of Ti County, as Commissioner of Precinct No. 4, of Titue County. This appointement shall be u the November 1982 Conneral Relation. Places inform Mr. Presenen of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, etc. The is entitled to by virtue of his appointemet. Places inform Mr. Presenen of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, etc. The is entitled to by virtue of his appointemet. Places inform Mr. Presenen of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, etc. The is entitled to by virtue of his appointemet. Place to resignation latter and this latter upon the minutes of the Commissioners' Court Titue County, Texes. Tours truly, /// Marry Taylor County Judge HT/jb Attachment	Honorable Eugenia Rosch County Clark	
Secondaria Clerk: This is to inform you that Bill Raynolds has resigned as Commissioner of Frecinct No. 4, Ritus County, Taxas. A copy of his letter of resigned is a condition is a statech bareto. This resignation has been accepted, and this day I have appointed Fred T. Freeman, of Till County, as Commissioner of Precinct No. 4, of Titus County. This appointment shall be un- the Normal Election. Please inform Mr. Freeman of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, stc. to is entitled to by virtue of his appointment. There the resignation letter and this letter upon the minutes of the Commissioners' Cour- titue County, Taxas. Fours truly, /s/ Harry Taylor County Judge HT/jh Attachment 	Titus County, Texas	
This is to inform you that Bil Reynolds has resigned as Commissioner of Precinct No. 4. Titue County, Texas. A copy of his letter of resignation is attached harato. This resignation has been accepted, and this day I have appointed by Fed T. Freeman, of Ti County, as Commissioner of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, etc. he is entitled to by virtue of his appointment. Buter the resignation letter and this letter upon the minutes of the Commissioners' Court Titue County, Traven, of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, etc. he is entitled to by virtue of his appointment. Buter the resignation letter and this letter upon the minutes of the Commissioners' Court Titue County, Judge NT/Jb Attacheent The above and foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved leth day of December, 1981. ATTEST <u>Augustic</u> FALACA RECULAR SISSION DECEMBER 14, 1981 Herry Taylor NAREY TAYLOR COUNTY CLEAR FUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLEAR THE DEPENDENT TAYLOR COUNTY CLEAR MAREY TAYLOR, COUNTY JUDGE MAREY TAYLOR DECEMBER 14, 1981 HE IT EXPENSIONED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY CONSIST set in Regular Session on Monday, F 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom with a quorum present of the following members: MAREY TAYLOR DECEMBER 14, 1981 HE IT EXPENSIONED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY OURSIST Set in Regular Session on Monday, F TITUELL WARER TREE FARM DECEMBER 14, 1981 HE IT EXPENSIONED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY OURSIST SET IN ALCH DECEMBER 14, 1981 HITCHELL WARER TOTALL WARER TOTAL WAR		
<pre>Titue County, Texas. A copy of his latest of resignation as intervent. This resignation has been accepted, and this day I have appointement a first. This resignation of Treeton No. 4, of Titue County. This appointement shall be u the Kovenber 1952 Conneral Election. Plasse inform Mc. Freeman of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, etc. The is entitled to by virtue of his appointement. This estimation letter and this letter upon the minutes of the Commissioners' Court Titue County, Texas. Tours truly, /s/ Marry Taylor jh Rerry Taylor jh Rerry Taylor general minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved Ith day of December, 1981. Attachment Recry Taylor, County County County County State and approved Ith day of December, 1981. Attachment Recry Taylor, County County County County State Session on Monday, I is, 1981, in the Titus County County County County Judge Retry Taylor, County County County Judge Retry Taylor, County County County County Judge Retry Taylor, County County County Judge Retry Taylor, County County County County Judge Retry Taylor, County Judge Retry Taylor, County County County County Judge Retry Taylor, County Judge</pre>	when Bill Remolds has	s resigned as Commissioner of Precinct No. 4,
County, as Commissioner of Precint Ro. 4, or ittue County. Interspondent with the Normale Field County of the Souther 1982 General Election. Please inform Mr. Present of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, etc. he is entitled to by virtue of his appointment. Please inform Mr. Present Statting. Please inform Mr. Present of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, etc. he is entitled to by virtue of his appointment. Please inform Mr. Present of any and all kinds of benefits, insurance, retirement, etc. he is entitled to by virtue of his appointment. Please inform Mr. Present of the second by County Junce Please and foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved lish day of December, 1981. ArtEST Angles	Titus County, Texas. A copy of his letter of	- day I have appointed Fred T. Freeman, of Ti
Bate entitled to by wirtue of his appointment. Enter the resignation latter and this latter upon the minutes of the Commissioners' Courtitue County, Texas. Yours truly, /s/ Harry Taylor jh Harry Taylor County Judge HT/jb Attachment	County, as Commissioner of Precinct No. 4, 6 the November 1982 General Election.	br fitue county. This appointment that to a
Titue County, Texas. Tours truly, /*/ Marry Taylor jh Harry Taylor County Judge BT/jh Attachment 	he is entitled to by virtue of his appointme	ent.
<pre>/e/ Harry Taylor jh Harry Taylor County Judge HT/jh Attachment</pre>	Enter the resignation letter and this letter Titus County, Texas.	r upon the minutes of the Commissioners' Cour
Harry Taylor County Judge HT/jh Attachment The above and foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, vere read and approved lath day of December, 1981. ATTEST	Yours truly,	
County Judge HT/jb Attachment The above and foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved lith day of December, 1981. ATTEST	/s/ Harry Taylor jh	
HT/jb Attachment The above and foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved lith day of December, 1981. ATTEST <u>Building Agend</u> RECULAR SESSION RECULAR SESSIO		
Attachment The above and foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved lith day of December, 1981. ATTEST	· · ·	
The above and foregoing minutes for the month of November, 1981, were read and approved lith day of December, 1981. ATTEST		
14th day of December, 1981. ATTEST Judginia BUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK RECULAR SESSION DECEMBER 14, 1981 RECULAR SESSION DECEMBER 14, 1981 BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, E RECULAR SESSION DECEMBER 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtor community commissioner Precinct 1 (A, 1981, in the Titus County Courtor community commissioner Precinct 1 DEMPSRY JOINSON BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, E NEW STATE SERF PAR COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS The Commissioners' Court approved the accounts for November. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS The Commissioner Valker and second by Commissioner Preeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Valker and second by Commissioner Preeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Malker and second by Commissioner Preeman		
BE IT EMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, T 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom with a quorum present of the following members: BARRY TAYLOR DEMPSSY JOINSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUCENTA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARR and the following precedings were had to wit: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS The Commissioners' Court approved the accounts for November. IN THE MATTER OF MONTHLY REPORTS Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Eucerteen Constable on weekends. Thomas Gresham was appointed by Constable.	ATTEST	HARRY TAYLOR, COUNTY JUDGE
HARRY TAYLOR COUNTY JUDGE DEMPSRY JOHNSON COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT FARR and the following precedings were had to wit:	EUGENIA RÖACH COUNTY CLERK	AR SESSION
DEMPSEY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARR and the following precedings were had to wit: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS The Commissioners' Court approved the accounts for November. IN THE MATTER OF MONTHLY REPORTS Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. No salary is allowed for this position deputy will work with the Constable on weekends. Thomas Creshas was appointed by Const. Robertson as Reserve Deputy Constable.	EUGENIA ROACHJ COUNTY CLERK REGUL DECEMB	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981
ABSENT: BERT PARK RUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARK and the following preceedings were had to wit: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS The Commissioners' Court approved the accounts for November. IN THE MATTER OF MONTHLY REPORTS Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. Ho salary is allowed for this position deputy will work with the Constable on weekends. Thomas Gresham was appointed by Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK REGUL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COM- 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 HISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, E h a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE
ABSENT: BERT FARR and the following preceedings were had to wit: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS The Commissioners' Court approved the accounts for November. IN THE MATTER OF NONTHLY REPORTS Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. No salary is allowed for this positio deputy will work with the Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK RECUL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMM 14, 1981, in the Titus County Countroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 HISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, I h a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1
and the following precedings were had to wit: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS The Commissioners' Court approved the accounts for November. IN THE MATTER OF NONTHLY REPORTS Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. No salary is allowed for this position deputy will work with the Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK REGUL DECEME BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMM 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 IISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, 1 h a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3
APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS The Commissioners' Court approved the accounts for November. IN THE MATTER OF NONTHLY REPORTS Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Valker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. No salary is allowed for this positio deputy will work with the Constable on weekends. Thomas Gresham was appointed by Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK RECUL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COM- 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 IISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, I th a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK
The Commissioners' Court approved the accounts for November. IN THE MATTER OF MONTHLY REPORTS Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. No salary is allowed for this position deputy will work with the Constable on weekends. Thomas Gresham was appointed by Const Robertson as Reserve Deputy Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK REGUL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COM- 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSRY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH ANDUTT BET PARE	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 HISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, I county JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2
IN THE MATTER OF MONTHLY REPORTS Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. Ho salary is allowed for this positio deputy will work with the Constable on weekends. Thomas Gresham was appointed by Const Robertson as Reserve Deputy Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK RECUL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COM- 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUCENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARR end the following precedings were had to w IN TH	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 HISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, R th a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2 Mit:
MONTHLY REPORTS Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. Ho salary is allowed for this position deputy will work with the Constable on weekends. Thomas Gresham was appointed by Const Robertson as Reserve Deputy Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK RECUL DECEMB BE IT EXMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMM 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARR and the following preceedings were had to w IN TH APPROVA	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 HISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, I country JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2 MIT:
officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Valker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. Ho salary is allowed for this position deputy will work with the Constable on weekends. Thomas Gresham was appointed by Const. Robertson as Reserve Deputy Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK RECUL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COM- 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT FARR and the following preceedings were had to w IN TH APPROVA	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 HISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, E COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2 MIT:
Notion carried. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. No salary is allowed for this position deputy will work with the Constable on weekends. Thomas Gresham was appointed by Const. Robertson as Reserve Deputy Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK REGUL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COM- 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARR and the following precedings were had to u IN TH APPROVA The Commissioners' Court approved the accou	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 IISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, D h a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2 HIL OF ACCOUNTS ants for November.
APPOINTING DEPUTY CONSTABLE Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. No salary is allowed for this position deputy will work with the Constable on weekends. Thomas Gresham was appointed by Const. Robertson as Reserve Deputy Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK REGUL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COM- 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARR and the following preceedings were had to w IN TH APPROVA The Commissioners' Court approved the accou IN TH Worthon was made by Commissioner Walker and	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 IISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, D h a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2 HIL OF ACCOUNTS ants for November.
Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable. No Salary is allowed for this position deputy will work with the Constable on weekends. Thomas Gresham was appointed by Const. Robertson as Reserve Deputy Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK RECUL DECEMB BE IT EXMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COM- 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREFAN EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT FARR and the following precedings were had to w IN TH APPROVA The Commissioners' Court approved the accou- IN TH Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and officials' monthly reports for November.	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 IISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, D h a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2 ALL OF ACCOUNTS ants for November.
Robertson as Reserve Deputy Constable.	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK RECUL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMM 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARR and the following preceedings were had to w IN TH APPROVA The Commissioners' Court approved the accou IN TH Motion was made by Commissioner Walker and officials' monthly reports for November. Motion carried. IN TI APPOINTING	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 HISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, D county JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2 HIL MATTER OF LL OF ACCOUNTS ants for November. HE MATTER OF HLY REPORTS second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the
Motion Caffi ed.	EUGENIA ROACHG COUNTY CLERK RECUL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMM 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom wit HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOINSON MITCHELL WALKER PRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARR and the following precedings were had to w IN TH APPROVA The Commissioners' Court approved the accou IN TH MONTY Notion was made by Commissioner Walker and officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN TH APPOINTING Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Consi	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 HISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, D h a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2 MIL OF ACCOUNTS Ants for November. HE MATTER OF HLY REPORTS second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the RE MATTER OF DEPUTY CONSTABLE Y Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jam
	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK RECIL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMMINE 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom with HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON HITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARR and the following preceedings were had to w IN TH ADPROVA The Commissioners' Court approved the account IN TH Motion was made by Commissioner Walker and officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN TI APPOINTINC Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable.	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 HISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, D h a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2 MIL OF ACCOUNTS Ants for November. HE MATTER OF HLY REPORTS second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the RE MATTER OF DEPUTY CONSTABLE Y Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jame
	EUGENIA ROACH COUNTY CLERK RECIL DECEMB BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMMINE 14, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom with HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON HITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH ABSENT: BERT PARR and the following preceedings were had to w IN TH ADPROVA The Commissioners' Court approved the account IN TH Motion was made by Commissioner Walker and officials' monthly reports for November. Notion carried. IN TI APPOINTINC Notion by Commissioner Walker and second by Robertson to appoint a Reserve Deputy Constable.	AR SESSION ER 14, 1981 IISSIONERS met in Regular Session on Monday, D h a quorum present of the following members: COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 4 COUNTY CLERK COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2 MIL OF ACCOUNTS ants for November. HE MATTER OF HLY REPORTS second by Commissioner Freeman to approve the RE MATTER OF DEPUTY CONSTABLE Y Commissioner Freeman to allow Constable Jame

.•

The second s

and the state of the strategy and the state

a diana

Termination

In the second s second sec

1

 .

IN THE MATTER (Appointing deputy dist	
otion was made by Commissioner Johnson and seconded by Co ent of Julia Ann Daniels as Deputy District Clerk. Motio	ommissioner Walker approving the appoint-
IN THE MATTER (
PRELIMINARY BUDGET F	HEARING
sa sat for December 23. 1981, at 9330 a.m.	
IN THE MATTER C Adjournment	
ourt was adjourned until the December 23 meeting.	
SPECIAL SESSIC December 23, 1	
E IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS met 1 3, 1981, in the Titus County Courtroom with a quorum pres	in Special Session on Wednesday, December sent of the following members:
HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON	COUNTY JUDGE Commissioner Precinct 1
MITCHELL WALKER FRED FREEMAN EUGENIA ROACH	COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 Commissioner precinct 4 County Clerk
absent: BERT B. FARR nd the following preceedings were had to wit:	COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2
IN THE MATTER (1982 BUDGET	DF
otion by Judge Taylor to adopt budget for 1982 as set for ommissioner Walker. Motion carried unanimously.	rth in the preliminary budget. Seconded
IN THE NATTER (DF
ADJOURNMENT	
he above and foregoing minutes for the month of December,	
ay of January, 1982.	
EUGENIA ROADH, COUNTY CLERK	HARRY TAYLOR, COUNTY JUDGE
REGULAR SESSIC JANURARY 11, 19	
E IT REMEMBERED THAT THE TITUS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS met i 982, in the Titus County Courtroom with a quorum present	in Regular Session on Monday, January 11,
HARRY TAYLOR DEMPSEY JOHNSON	COUNTY JUDGE COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 1
MITCHELL WALKER Fred Freeman	COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 3 Commissioner Precinct 4 County Clerk
EUGENIA RUACH absent: BERT B. PARR nd the following preceedings were had to wit:	COMMISSIONER PRECINCT 2
IN THE MATTER (DF
APPROVAL OF ACCOU he accounts for December were examined and approved by t	he Court.
IN THE MATTER (OF
AUDITOR'S FINANCIAL And Treasurer's Monthly	
otion was made by Commissioner Walker and seconded by Co inancial Report and Treasurer's Monthly Report. Motion of	carried.
IN THE MATTER (OF
SETTING COUNTY'S FIS otion by Commissioner Walker and seconded by Commissione ar year to fiscal year, beginning with November 1, 1981,	r Johnson to change the budget from calen-